
 
 
 
International Business Links 
 
Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration 
Services, U.S State Department (formerly  
INS): 
http://www.immigration.gov/graphics/index.m 
 
Bureau of Consular Affairs, US State Department: 
http://travel.state.gov/ 
 
Bureau of Export Administration, U.S. Department of 
Commerce: http://www.bxa.doc.gov/  
 
Center for International Business (Xavier University): 
http://www.xavier.edu/entrepreneurial_center/  
 
CIA World Factbook: 
http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/  
 
Commercial News USA Online – Export 
Product Showcase: 
http://www.cnewsusa.com/  
 
Currency Converter:  
http://www.xe.com/ucc 
 
Export Assistance Center (US): 
http://www.export.gov 
 
Export Assistance Directory: 
http://www.ita.doc.gov/ 
 
Export-Import Bank of the United States: 
http://www.exim.gov/  
 
Exporter Magazine: 
http://www.exporter.com/  
 
ExportZone USA: 
http://www.exportzone.com/ 
 
Federation of International Trade 
Associations: 
http://fita.org/index.html  
 
Fedstats: 
http://www.fedstats.gov/ 

 
Fifth Third Bank, International Corporate Banking 
Department 
http://www.53.com/corporate/intl/index.asp 
 
Foreign Consular Offices in the US: 
http://www.state.gov/s/cpr/rls/fco/  
 
Foreign Embassies in Washington, DC:  
http://www.embassy.org/embassies/index.html 
 
Geography Net: World Map Resources  
http://www.geographynetwork.com/freeresources.h
tml 
 
Government Information Locator Service: 
http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/gils/index.ht
ml  
 
Guide-to-Exporting: 
http://www.sba.gov/OIT/info/Guide-To-Exporting/  
 
History of US Exports 1993-1997: 
http://govinfo.kerr.orst.edu/otherdb.html 
 
International Elections Calendar: 
http://www.electionworld.org 
 
Indiana International Marketing: 
http://www.state.in.us/doc/trade/index.html  
 
International Telephone Prefix Directory: 
http://www.555-1212.com/Intl/ 
 
International Trade Administration, U.S. Department 
of Commerce: http://www.ita.doc.gov/ 
 
International Organization for Standardization: 
http://www.555-1212.com/Intl/  
 
Japan America Society of Greater Cincinnati:  
http://www.CincinnatiJAS.com 
 
Journal of Commerce: 
http://www.joc.com/  
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Kentucky International Trade Division:  
http://www.edc.state.ky.us/kyedc/inttrade.asp 
  
Kompass International Business Search:  
http://www.kompass.com/kintl/cgi-
bin/KI_PROaction.cgi  
 
Mapquest Online Maps: 
http://www.mapquest.com/  
 
National Association of Foreign Trade Zones: 
http://www.naftz.org/  
 
The National Association of Manufacturers: 
http://www.nam.org/  
 
Office of International Trade, Small Business 
Administration: 
http://www.sba.gov/OIT/ 
 
Official Diplomatic Directory: 
http://www.diplomaticdirectory.com/index.shtml  
 
Official Statistics on the Web:  
http://www2.auckland.ac.nz/lbr/stats/offstats/OFF
STATSmain.htm  
 
Ohio International Trade Division: 
http://www.odod.state.oh.us/itd 
 
Organization for Economic Cooperation 
http://www.oecd.org/home/ 
 
Overseas Private Investment Cooperation: 
http:://www.opic.gov/  
 
Passport Services & Information - U.S. State 
Department:  
http://travel.state.gov/ 
 
Stat-USA: 
http://www.stat-usa.gov/  

Statistical Resources: 
http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/statuniv.html 
 
Travel Warnings & Consular Advisory Sheets, U.S. 
State Department: 
 http://travel.state.gov 
 
UN World Crime Survey: 
http://www.uncjin.org/stats/WCTS/wcts.html  
 
U.S. Customs Service Office:  
http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/ 
 
U.S. Department of Commerce: 
http://www.doc.gov/ 
U.S. Embassies & Consulates Worldwide: 
http://travel.state.gov/ 
U.S. Exports/Imports and Foreign Trade Info 
http://lib.umich.edu/govdoc/stats.html 
 
U.S. International Trade Commission: 
http://www.usitc.gov/  
 
U.S. Trade & Development Agency: 
http://www.tda.gov/  
 
World Affairs Council of Greater Cincinnati: 
http://www.worldaffairs-cin.org/  
 
World Bank: 
http://www.worldbank.org/  
 
World Standards Services Network: 
http://www.standards.com.au/STANDARDS/links/
wssn/wssn.htm  
 
World Time Zones: 
http://www.isbister.com/worldtime/  
 
World Trade Magazine: 
http://www.worldtrademag.com/ 
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